

On My Own Newsletter

August, 2017



Congratulations to Deniece Thomas!!

I am pleased to announce that Deniece Thomas was awarded the prestigious <u>Outstanding Direct Service Provider Award</u> from the California Supported Living Network (CSLN). The award recognizes those employees who have demonstrated ethical performance, shown a desire to help people acquire the 5 principles of supported living, utilized their unique skills and gifts to the benefit of their team, performed their job duties with competence and skill, and demonstrated creativity and dedication in supporting people to have full and quality lives. Congratulations, and thank you so much, Deniece Thomas! I am so happy that one of our many exceptional employees received this praise and recognition for their hard work and dedication.



Recipe of the Month



Pesto Chicken Bake

- **1** 6 oz. jar of Basil Pesto
- **3** Boneless Chicken Breasts
- 2 Sliced medium tomatoes
- 3 Slices of mozzarella cheese

Directions

- Preheat oven to 350 degrees
- Place chicken in baking dish
- Use spoon to cover chicken in pesto
- Top each chicken breast with 1 slice of mozzarella and 2 tomato slices
- Bake for 30 minutes
- Broil for 2 minutes to make cheese bubbly and golden

Dale Law Firm: Limited Conservatorships

A Limited Conservatorship is a court proceeding whereby an individual or agency is appointed to be responsible for a developmentally disabled adult. These conservatorships are "limited" because an adult with a developmental disability retains the power to care for her or himself and/or manage her or his financial resources to the extent that the court finds that she or he is able to do so. The limited conservator cares for and controls those aspects of daily life that the court finds the adult who is developmentally disabled cannot competently handle. A limited conservator's duty is to help the limited conservatee *develop maximum self-reliance and independence*. Because developmentally disabled adults can usually do many things on their own, the judge will only give the limited conservator power to do things the conservatee cannot do without help. For more information regarding conservatorships, visit the following:

http://dalelawfirm.com/what-you-need-to-know/

Congratulations to our Raffle Winners!!



For the past few months we have conducted an ongoing raffle for our SLS employees that included awesome prizes ranging from \$150 gas cards, all the way up to a bonus for one month's rent. We are so excited to have these incentives for our incredible employees! Thank you all so much for your hard work and dedication to our clients! If you have questions or suggestions regarding the upcoming raffles, contact our HR department!

To qualify for the raffle an employee must be hired for one year, currently working at the time of raffle and in good standing (i.e. no last minute call offs, no "no-show" to shifts, have good attendance, etc.) We are planning on having more raffles moving forward. Stay tuned!

We are hiring!!



If you know anyone who is looking for employment, *On My Own* offers a variety of positions. We are always looking for kind, professional, creative, and positive people to join the team. If you know someone, please check out our website.

6939 Sunrise Blvd., Suite 215 Citrus Heights, CA 95610 Phone – (916) 726-0792 Fax – (916) 728-1005 E-mail address: omoadmin@onmyown-web.com

www.onmyown-web.com

